
Town of Indian Trail 

 
P.O. Box 2430 

Indian Trail, North Carolina 28079 
Telephone: 704-821-5401 

Fax: 704-821-9045 
 

Economic Development Advisory Committee 
Jan. 5, 2015 

7:30 A.M. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Maureen Mulhall, Chair, called the meeting to order. 
 
ROLL CALL 
The following members of the governing body were present: 
 
Committee Members: Andy Morrison; Tripp Melton; Bob TenHaaf; Maureen Mulhall; Darlene 
Zamer; Al King; Chris Platé; Steve Barnes; Gordon Daniels, Town Councilman; and Joe Fivas, 
Town Manager 
 
Staff Members: Kelly Barnhardt, Economic Development Director; and Lindsey Edmonds, 
Communications Coordinator 
 
Absent: Sherry Helms, Pat Kahle and Ryan Wetherington 
 
APPROVAL OF LAST MEETING’S MINUTES 
Tripp Melton made a motion to approve the minutes from the December meeting, and Al King 
seconded his motion. 
 
SWEARING IN OF NEW COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
Al King and Andy Morrison were sworn in as members of the EDAC. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 Before introducing the discussion items, Chair Maureen Mulhall read aloud the Town 
Council authorization for all of Indian Trail’s boards and committees to have a combined $1,000 
budget. Al King made a motion to accept the budget, Chris Platé seconded the motion and the 
committee unanimously agreed. 
 Chair Maureen Mulhall also invited the committee members to attend the Board and 
Committee Appreciation Event at 6 p.m. on Jan. 13, 2015, at the Indian Trail Cultural Arts 
Center, located at 100 Navajo Trail.  
A) Map Updates 
 Kelly Barnhardt explained the updated the Indian Trail Zoning Map and noted that the 
proposed Monroe Bypass had been added to the map, along with where the proposed Bypass 
will overlap with Indian Trail road intersections. Kelly also provided maps of the specific 



intersections in order to take a closer look at how the proposed Bypass could affect them. Chris 
Platé suggested that the town limits be further emphasized.  
 Kelly Barnhardt recommended that the Town’s GIS Technician attend an upcoming 
EDAC meeting in order to better explain the aspects of the map. The committee discussed the 
possible impact the proposed Monroe Bypass and proposed superstreets could affect Indian 
Trail and Union County’s roads. Kelly Barnhardt suggested that the committee consider 
proponents of the Waxhaw Highway 16 Corridor Plan in their own consideration of how to help 
Indian Trail benefit from the proposed infrastructure changes. 
 
B) Waxhaw Corridor Study 
 EDAC members were given copies of the Waxhaw staff recommendation to Waxhaw 
Town Council regarding the Highway 16 Corridor Plan. Kelly explained that the EDAC should 
take note of the analysis aspects of the presentation and that the EDAC will need to work jointly 
with the Town’s Engineering and Planning departments. The EDAC agreed that the Waxhaw 
Hwy 16 Corridor Plan would be a good foundation to starting planning for Chestnut Lane and 
the Old Monroe Road expansion.  

Al King recommended that the committee begin by researching the consulting company 
that helped Waxhaw create the Hwy 16 Corridor Plan, and Joe Fivas suggested that drafting an 
RFP/RFQ could be the action of the EDAC. Joe added that the discussion about the Town’s 
identity at previous meetings would be beneficial as the EDAC moved forward in this. 

The committee then discussed the benefits and realities of Town tax base that is 60 
percent residential and 40 percent commercial. Councilman Gordon Daniels said that the ideal 
tax base of 60-40 (residential-commercial) creates jobs in town and further encourages 
residents to spend their money locally. Al King asked about the Town’s current percentage, and 
was told that it is 70 percent residential and 30 percent commercial. Darlene Zamer asked Chris 
Platé the current tax percentage in Union County and Monroe, and he responded with Monroe 
as 40-60 (residential-commercial) and Union County as 90-10 (residential-commercial). Kelly 
Barnhardt mentioned that the problem with the Town’s commercial space is that many of the 
professional office spaces are outdated, and Andy Morrison added that the uncertainty 
regarding road construction is preventing businesses from purchasing space in Indian Trail. Al 
King suggested that beautifying Indian Trail would be a good way to attract businesses. Gordon 
Daniels furthered this thought and encouraged EDAC members to reach out to elected officials 
and stress the importance of these ideas.  

Maureen Mulhall stated that she would like to see a Chestnut Parkway and Old Monroe 
Road T-Plan, and Tripp Melton added the EDAC needs to begin with the Chestnut Parkway 
because it can be one of the first things people see in Indian Trail and needs to make a good 
impression. Al King suggested that the EDAC or Town host a reception for business and land 
owners in order to help get them to back the Town’s economic development efforts, and many 
members agreed that this would be a good use of time. Joe Fivas recommended that for the 
next meeting, the committee begins to determine what it would like to see on an RFP (economic 
analysis, etc.). 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Roger Fish, 1101 Magna Lane, Indian Trail, NC, spoke about how the EDAC reminds him of a 
similar business-minded group that helped transform Uptown Charlotte for the better. He added 
that he looks forward to the future of Indian Trail and is inspired by the EDAC. 
 
Michael Faulkenberry, 519 Picketts Circle, Indian Trail, NC, encouraged members to go to 
Riverwalk in Rock Hill, SC, for inspiration regarding the Chestnut Parkway. He added that the 
NCDOT’s plans for superstreets in Indian Trail are not good and mentioned that committee 



members should keep in mind the district’s Board of County Commissioners representative, 
Lance Simpson. Michael Faulkenberry also said that he did not feel as if the survey accurately 
represented Indian Trail’s population. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Al King made a motion to adjourn, and Bob TenHaaf seconded the motion. 


